#### 12 • Cannon Courier • January 24, 2023

# **LEGALS & PUBLIC NOTICES**

### NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing will be held on Friday, February 10, 2023 at 9:30 a.m. in the Adams Committee Room of the Adams Building located at 110 South Tatum Street in Woodbury, Tennessee. The purpose of said meeting is to discuss the possibility of applying for a Community Development Block Grant through the Tennessee Department of Economic and Community Development. The hearing is open to the public and active participation is highly encouraged. No person in the United States should, on the grounds of race, religion, color, or national origin be excluded from participation in, be denied benefits of, or be subject to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal Assistance. If special need accommodations are required, you may contact the County Executive's Office at 615-563-2320.

Greg Mitchell County Executive



January 19, 2022

To: Cannon County Commissioners

The Cannon County Board of Commissioners will meet in regular session on **Thursday February 2, 2023 at 6:00 PM.** in the courtroom of the Cannon County Courthouse.

Meeting Agenda

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Prayer
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. Flag
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Approve / Change Agenda
- 6. Consent Agenda (Voice Vote)
  - Approve meeting minutes (January 5, 2022)
  - Approve Notaries
- 7. Public Comment Period Concerning Agenda Items (15 minutes)
- 8. Old Business / Tabled Items:
- 9. Approve Resolution 2023-5 Authorizing A Continuous Five (5) Year Reappraisal Cycle and Memorandum of Understanding
- 10. Discussion/Vote accepting the Gift of the Cannon County Senior Center from Cannon County Board of Education
- 11. Discussion/Vote accepting the Gift of the Cannon County Schools Water Street Property formerly known as Woodbury Elementary School from Cannon County Board of Education
- 12. Discussion/Vote to convey the Cannon County North Elementary School formerly known as West Side Elementary to the Cannon County Board of Education
- 13. Approve Funding for Community Center Roof
- 14. Approve Resolution 2023-3 TCRS Probationary Period Discontinued
- 15. Approve Resolution 2023-4 Cannon County Flood Damage Prevention
- 16. Discussion of \$40 Wheel Tax Commissioner Randy Gannon
- 17. Discussion/Vote Future of Swimming Pool Commissioner Randy Gannon
- Finance Department: (Diane Hickman / Neal Appelbaum)
  α. Budget Amendments
  - Financial Updates
- 19. Adjourn

Chairman Greg Mitchell, County Executive

#### IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WARREN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

COLLEEN RENEE BOYLE, JAMES ADISON BOYLE, Petitioners,

Vs. BRITTANY NICOLE WELCH, DAVID JASON BYNUM, Case No. 884-A

Respondents,

#### NON-RESIDENT NOTICE

It duly appearing to the court for the Plaintiff's Petition for Adoption, which is sworn to, that the Respondent, BRITTANY NICOLE WELCH, is a non-resident of the state of Tennessee and his whereabouts are unknown so that the ordinary process of law cannot be served upon him.

It is therefore Ordered that the publication be made for four (4) consecutive weeks in the <u>CANNON COURIER</u>, a newspaper published in Woodbury, Tennessee, Cannon County, requiring the said Respondent, , to serve upon, Tami P. Ross, Attorney for Petitioners, whose address is, 114 E. Main St., McMinnville, TN 37110, an Answer to the Petition served upon the Respondent by this publication within thirty (30) days after the date of the last publication of this notice. If he fails to do so, a Judgment by Default may be taken against the unknown for the relief demanded in the petition.

Enter this the 22<sup>nd</sup> day of December, 2022.

Myper D. Mare Clerk & Master

## Have an idea for a news story? Give us a call!

Cannon Courier 615-563-2512

